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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Chairman Rhonda K. Schmidtlein did not vote 
in these antidumping duty investigations and 
Commissioner Jason E. Kearns did not participate 
in these investigations. 

3 The Commission also finds that imports subject 
to Commerce’s affirmative critical circumstances 
determinations are not likely to undermine 
seriously the remedial effect of the antidumping 
duty orders on cold-drawn mechanical tubing from 
China, Italy, and Korea. 

District, Hangzhou Zhejiang 310030, 
China 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be named as a 
party to this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 31, 2018. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2018–12054 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1362–1367 
(Final)] 

Cold-Drawn Mechanical Tubing from 
China, Germany, India, Italy, Korea, 
and Switzerland 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 

(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of cold-drawn mechanical tubing from 
China, Germany, India, Italy, Korea, and 
Switzerland, provided for in 
subheadings 7304.31.30, 7304.31.60, 
7304.51.10, 7304.51.50, 7306.30.50, and 
7306.50.50 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that have 
been found by the Department of 
Commerce (‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in 
the United States at less than fair value 
(‘‘LTFV’’).2 3 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted these investigations effective 
April 19, 2017, following receipt of a 
petition filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by ArcelorMittal Tubular 
Products, Shelby, Ohio; Michigan 
Seamless Tube, LLC, South Lyon, 
Michigan; PTC Alliance Corp., Wexford, 
Pennsylvania; Webco Industries, Inc., 
Sand Springs, Oklahoma; and Zekelman 
Industries, Inc., Farrell, Pennsylvania. 
Effective September 25, 2017, the 
Commission established a general 
schedule for the conduct of the final 
phase of its investigations on cold- 
drawn mechanical tubing, following 
preliminary determinations by 
Commerce that imports of the subject 
cold-drawn mechanical tubing were 
subsidized by the governments of China 
and India. Notice of the scheduling of 
the final phase of the Commission’s 
investigations and of a public hearing to 
be held in connection therewith was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register of 
October 5, 2017 (82 FR 46522). The 
hearing was held in Washington, DC, on 
December 6, 2017, and all persons who 
requested the opportunity were 
permitted to appear in person or by 
counsel. Following notification of final 
determinations by Commerce that 
imports of cold-drawn mechanical 
tubing from China, Germany, India, 
Italy, Korea, and Switzerland were being 
sold at LTFV within the meaning of 
section 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 

1673d(a)), notice of the supplemental 
scheduling of the final phase of the 
Commission’s antidumping duty 
investigations was given by posting 
copies of the notice in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, Washington, DC, and by 
publishing the notice in the Federal 
Register of April 23, 2018 (83 FR 
17674). 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). 
It completed and filed its 
determinations in these investigations 
on May 31, 2018. The views of the 
Commission are contained in USITC 
Publication 4790 (May 2018), entitled 
Cold-Drawn Mechanical Tubing from 
China, Germany, India, Italy, Korea, and 
Switzerland: Investigation Nos. 731– 
TA–1362–1367 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 31, 2018. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2018–12055 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1115] 

Certain Blow-Molded Bag-In-Container 
Devices, Associated Components, and 
End Products Containing or Using 
Same: Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 30, 2018, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A. of 
Belgium and Anheuser-Busch, LLC of 
St. Louis, Missouri. Supplements to the 
Complaint were filed on May 4, 2018 
and May 15, 2018. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain blow-molded bag-in-container 
devices, associated components, and 
end products containing or using same 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,162,372 
(‘‘the ’372 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
9,517,876 (‘‘the ’876 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 9,555,572 (‘‘the ’572 patent’’); 
and 9,944,453 (‘‘the ’453 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
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industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, 
Docket Services Division, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 30, 2018, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain blow-molded bag- 
in-container devices, associated 
components, and end products 
containing or using same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claim 1 
of the ’372 patent; claims 1–5 of the ’876 
patent; claims 7–17 of the ’572 patent; 
and claims 1, 2, and 4–7 of the ’453 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 

of being established as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Anheuser-Busch InBev S.A., 

Brouwerijplein 1, 3000 Leuven, 
Belgium 

Anheuser-Busch, LLC, One Busch Place, 
St. Louis, Missouri 63118 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Heineken International B.V., Tweede 

Weteringplantsoen 21, Amsterdam 
1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken N.V., Tweede 
Weteringplantsoen 21, Amsterdam 
1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken USA Inc., 360 Hamilton 
Avenue Suite 1103, White Plains, NY 
10601 

Heineken Holding N.V., Tweede 
Weteringplantsoen 5, Amsterdam 
1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken Beer Systems B.V., Tweede 
Weteringplantsoen 21, Amsterdam 
1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken Brouwerijen B.V., Tweede 
Weteringplantsoen 21, Amsterdam 
1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken Export Americas B.V., 
Tweede Weteringplantsoen 21, 
Amsterdam 1017 ZD Netherlands 

Heineken Global Procurement B.V, 
Tweede Weteringplantsoen 21, 
Amsterdam 1017 ZD Netherlands 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 

deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 31, 2018. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2018–12053 Filed 6–4–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

[OMB Number 1140–0067] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Revision of a 
Currently Approved Collection; 
Licensed Firearms Manufacturers 
Records of Production, Disposition, 
and Supporting Data 

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives, Department of 
Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will 
submit the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection 
was previously published in the Federal 
Register, on April 4, 2018, allowing for 
a 60-day comment period. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for an additional 30 
days until July 5, 2018. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments, 
particularly with respect to the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, have suggestions, need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions, 
or desire any other additional 
information, please contact Dawn 
Smith, ATF Firearms Industry Programs 
Branch either by mail at 244 Needy 
Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405, by email 
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